Pratt Estina

From: primary-bounces@cclibraries.org on behalf of Sarah Raley <sarahraley@ccleague.org>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 8:19 AM

To: primary@cclibraries.org

Subject: [Primary] list of EBSCO databases included in statewide purchase

Attachments: ATT930132.txt

Just a reminder that the following databases are included in the statewide purchase of databases from EBSCO. These databases are
provided by the Chancellor’s office for your college. For more descriptions on the database, see
http://www.ebscohost.com/academic

Academic Search

America: History & Life with Full Text

Auto Repair Reference

Book Index with Reviews

Business Source Elite

Consumer Health Complete

Health Source - Consumer Edition

Health Source: Nursing/Academic Edition with AHFS Consumer Medication Information
MAS Ultra - School Edition (for education students; database used by middle/high schools)
MasterFILE Premier

MEDLINE

Military & Government Collection

Newspaper Source Plus with Web News

Primary Search (for education students; database used by elementary schools

Professional Development Collection

Psychology and Behavioral Sciences Collection

Regional Business News

Religion and Philosophy

Student Research Center (visual interface which includes Academic Search Premier, Newspaper Source Plus, Health Source:
Consumer Edition, MAS Ultra, ERIC, and Professional Development Collection)



